
 

 

RFP No. 2011 

Questions and Answers #3 

 
1. Are you open to the winning vendor also providing your Inmate 

Accounting/Trust Fund solution? 

Not with this RFP. 

 
2. For integrations purposes, who is your current phone vendor? 

IC Solutions. 

 

3. For Integrations purposes, who is your current JMS/OMS provider? 
Winsoms, will soon be ISOMS. 

 

4. The RFP requires 30 Kiosk, is your agency open to the use of Tablets 

as well, or in addition to Kiosks? 
Not at this time. 

 

5. Your requirement for Facial Recognition, it that for identity purposes or 

only to control the number of persons on visit and/or filter other 

attempts of showing other than a face? 
To prevent displays other than faces.   

 


